Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Amber L Groves <ALGroves@paalp.com>

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 9:44 AM

To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills

Cc: Camille J Bryant

Subject: [EXT] 3rd Re-submittal of 1RP-5223 - Plains COG Stratojet 31 State Com #006H -
Remediation Summary and Deferral Request

Attachments: 1RP-5223 - Plains Statojet 31 State Com #006H - Remediation Summary and Deferral

Request_.pdf; COG Stratojet Deferral C-141.pdf

Good Morning,

Please find attached a re-submittal of the deferral request and pertinent portion of C-141 for the release that Plains had
at the COG Stratojet 31 State Com #006H. Please feel free to give me a call should you have any questions.

Thank you,

Amber L. Groves
Remediation Coordinator
Plains All American

3112 ' W. ‘US Hwy 82
Lovington, NM 88260

575-200-5517

From: Amber L Groves

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 5:32 PM

To: 'DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us' <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>; emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us
Cc: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>; 'Cooper, Brian' <BCooper@trccompanies.com>

Subject: Re-submittal of 1RP-5223 - Plains COG Stratojet 31 State Com #006H - Remediation Summary and Deferral
Request

Good Evening, Mr. Rose-Coss,

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

1911 Connie Road
Carlsbad, NM 88220

575-200-5517



From: Amber L Groves

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 10:18 AM

To: 'emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us'

Cc: 'Cooper, Brian'

Subject: 1RP-5223 - Plains COG Stratojet 31 State Com #006H - Remediation Summary and Deferral Request

Good Morning,

Please find attached the deferral request and pertinent portion of the C-141 for the release that Plains had on the COG
Stratojet 31 State Com #006H. This 20 bbl release occurred in Section 31 of Township 20S, Range 35E and was
attributed to a valve being left open by a second party. Please feel free to give me a call at 575-200-5517 should you
have any questions.

Thank you,

Amber L. Groves
Remediation Coordinator
Plains All American

1911 Connie Road
Carlsbad, NM 88220

575-200-5517

Attention:

The information contained in this message and/or attachments is intended
only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you received this in error,
please contact the Plains Service Desk at 713-646-4444 and delete the
material from any system and destroy any copies.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned for
Viruses and Content and cleared.



